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STATE OF

COLORADO Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Fwd: King Exploration

1 message
Jim Stark - DNR <jim.stark@state.co.us> Fri, Sep 16, 2016 at 12:01 PM

To: Jason Musick <jason.musick@state.co.us>
Cc: Rob Zuber <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

| forgot to forward this. We can terminate the NOI since it was never deemed complete. Thanks.
Begin forwarded message:

From: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>

Date: September 7, 2016 at 15:17:52 MDT

To: "Stark - DNR, Jim" <jim.stark@state.co.us>

Cc: "Mike Fitzgerald - Ecosphere Environmental (fitz@ecosphere-services.com)" <fitz@ecosphere-
services.com>, Peterson Trent <tpeterson@gcc.com>, "Chlopek Josh" <jchlopek@gcc.com>
Subject: RE: King Exploration

Jim,

The holes in question are all on Ute Mountain Ute surface. Please withdraw NOI X-
2014-236-01.

Please let me know if you need something more formal than an email.

Thanks,

Tom

Tom Bird

GCC Energy, LLC
6473 County Road 120
Hesperus, CO 81326
970.385.4528 x 6503
970.769.1160 cell

From: Stark - DNR, Jim [mailto:jim.stark@state.co.us]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 2:40 PM
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To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>
Subject: Re: King Exploration

Just to follow up on the conversation we had the other day regarding an NOI, it does not look like you need
one from DRMS. Since all of the surface in question is Indian Lands it is under federal jurisdiction, not
state jurisdiction. That said, the Division has an NOI, X-2014-236-01, that has been deemed incomplete.
If these exploration holes were the subject of this NOI it i uno longer necessary and you can request that it
be withdrawn. If it is for different exploration (and, based on the map in the NOI and the BLM EA 1 think it
is the same area as the map you sent me) then let's discuss. Thanks.

James R Stark

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 | C 720.724.0486 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

jim.stark@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

On Fri, Sep 2, 2016 at 10:16 AM, Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com> wrote:
Jim,

This is pretty simple, but I think it may be what you are looking for. Please let me
know if you need anything more.

Tom

Tom Bird

GCC Energy, LLC
6473 County Road 120
Hesperus, CO 81326
970.385.4528 x 6503
970.769.1160 cell

From: Stark - DNR, Jim [mailto:jim.stark@state.co.us]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 9:04 AM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>
Subject: King Exploration
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Tom,

Do you have a pdf of the exploration locations map you can send me? Thanks.

James R Stark

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

P

P 303.866.3567 | C 720.724.0486 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

jim.stark@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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